## COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date:	March 09, 2009	Place:	Rm 103, Suprem	Rm 103, Supreme Court Chamber		
Convened:	3/9/2009 2:30 <b>Recessed:</b> PM	Reconv	ened:	Adjourned:	3/9/2009 3:40 PM	
Present:	Representatives Smith-CH, Berry-VC, Miller, LRM, Abdul-Samad, Alons, Baudler, Forristall, Heddens, Hunter, Koester, Mascher, Olson, T., Petersen, Schulte, Soderberg, Steckman, Thede, Upmeyer, Wendt, Wessel-Kroeschell					
Absent:	Representative Heaton					
Excused:	None					
Chair Smith called the Human Resource committee meeting of March 9, 2009, together in room 103, at 2:30 P.M.						
Roll call was taken and quorum was present.						
Committee approved the March 2 and March 4, 2009 committee minutes.						
Chair Smith assignment the following bills:						
HF 534 Chair Smith, Representatives Wendt and Forristall						
HF 526 Chair Hunter, Representatives Mascher and L. Miller						
HF 517 Chair Hunter, Representatives Mascher and Alons						
HF 545 Chair Hunter, Representatives Mascher and Heaton						
HF 567 Chair Hunter, Representatives Mascher and L. Miller						
HF 548 Chair Mascher, Representatives Wendt and L. Miller						
HF 563 Chair Mascher, Representatives Petersen and Schulte						
HF 537 C	HF 537 Chair Mascher, Representatives Petersen and Baudler					
HF 507 Chair Wendt, Representatives Thede and Koester						
HF 512 Chair Wendt, Representatives Thede and Baulder						
HF 547 Chair Wessel-Kroeschell, Representatives Smith and L. Miller						
HF 540 Chair Wessel-Kroeschell, Representatives Heddens and Schulte						
HF 509 Chair Berry, Representatives Hunter and Forristall						
HF 508 Chair Petersen, Representatives Steckman and Alons						
HF 513 Chair Petersen, Representatives Steckman and Alons						
Chair sought consent to assign HF 586; Chair Smith, Representatives Heddens and Forristall.						
*Chair deferred on HF 419 during the March 4, 2009, committee meeting. Committee resumed discussion of HF 419 and associated amendments.*						
Chair sought permission from Representative Baulder to allow Representative Mascher a statement regarding Amendment 302.						
Chair recognized Representative Mascher for a statement regarding Amendment 302.						

Chair recognized Representative Baulder for closing comments on Amendment 202

to Amendment 302. Voice vote adopted Amendment 202 to Amendment 302.

Chair recognized Representative Forristall for opening comments on Amendment 701 to Amendment 302.202. Chair recognized Representative Forristall for closing comments on Amendment 701. Voice Vote adopted Amendment 701 to Amendment 302.202.

Chair recognized Representative Schulte for opening comments on Amendment 502. Representative Schulte withdrew Amendment 502.

Chair recognized Representative Mascher for closing comments on HF 419. Representative Mascher made motion to move HF 419 as amended. Roll call vote was taken. Aye 14, nay 6, absent or not voting 1. Those voting aye were Representatives Smith, Berry Miller, Abdul-Samad, Heddens, Hunter, Koester, Mascher, Olson, Petersen, Steckman, Thede, Wendt, and Wessel-Kroeschell. Those voting nay were Representatives Alons, Baudler, Forristall, Schulte, Soderberg, and Upmeyer. Absent or not voting Representative Heaton. HF 419.302.202.701 will now move to the floor as a committee bill.

Chair recognized Representative Heddens for opening comments for HSB 213. Chair recognized Representative Heddens for opening comments on Amendment 501. Representative Heddens moved Amendment 501. Voice vote adopted Amendment 501 to HSB 213. Roll call vote was taken. Aye 20, nay 0, absent or not voting 1. Vote was unanimous by members present. HSB 213.501 will now move to the floor as a committee bill.

Chair recognized Representative Mascher for opening comments on HF 443. Chair recognized Representative Mascher for opening comments on Amendment 701. Representative Mascher made motion to adopt Amendment 701. Voice vote adopted Amendment 701 to HF 443. Chair recognized Representative Mascher for closing comments on HF 443.701. Roll call vote was taken. Aye 20 , nay 0, absent or not voting 1. Vote was unanimous by members present.

Chair recognized Representative Heddens for an announcement.

Seeing no new business to come before the committee, Representative Baulder made motion to arise.

Representative Mark D. Smith

Fran D. Smith, Committee Secretary